

Address : 294 Chandler Dr, Kitchener,
ON N2E 2K1

+1 647-834-3322

akhilmanual@gmail.com

AKHIL MANUAL

Web Designer & Developer



About me

I'm a Web Designer & Developer specialized in front end & backend development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web & graphic projects. Well-versed in numerous technologies like photoshop, illustrator, lightroom, responsive designing, wordpress, php, node js, Angular, sass Bootstrap, Digital Marketing etc. Strong background in project management and customer relations.

Portfolio www.akhilmanual.com

Skills

- HTML, CSS, sass
- MySQL, MongoDB
- Digital Marketing
- Node js, Angular, php
- Javascript, jQuery
- Responsive Designing
- Wordpress
- Opencart(E-commerce)

Software

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Premiere Pro
- Dreamweaver
- Lightroom
- MS Office

Personal Profile

Date of birth **12-08-1991**
Gender **Male**
Nationality **Indian**
Marital status **Married**
Languages Known **English, Malayalam, Hindi**
Email **akhilmanual@gmail.com**
Mobile **+1 647-834-3322**
Hobbies **Travelling, Listening music**
Present Address **294 Chandler Dr, Kitchener,
ON N2E 2K1**

Education

- 2021-2022** **Post Graduate Diploma (Web Design & Development)**
Conestoga College, Ontario - **Pursuing**
(Course completion 20th August 2022)
- 2010 - 2013** **BACHILEOR OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (BCA)**
De-Paul College, Edathotty, Kannur

Experience

11.2019 - 03.2021

Web Designer & Developer
Aura Technologies, Doha, Qatar

Working as web developer, coordinating designing and development sections. Handling hosting servers, solve issues, Develop custom ecommerce website using wordpress & woocommerce. Create frontend html design from psd using sass.

07.2017 - 07.2019

Web Designer & Developer, Digital Marketing
Mosaic Gallery, UAE

Working as senior web & graphic designer, web developer, coordinating designing and development sections. Handling hosting servers, solve issues, also doing digital marketing such as SEO, Google AdWords, FB Adcampaign.

03.2016 - 09.2016

WEB & GRAPHIC DESIGNER
Citrus Informatics, Kochi, India

Worked as part of a multi-disciplinary team, carrying out ad-hoc tasks as requested by the IT Manager. Focused on web & mobile app designing, Graphic designing works such as brochure designing, business Card, Banners, PPT slides, etc. Had a specific brief to ensure the websites build for customer's precisely matched their requirements.

12.2014 - 02.2016

WEB DESIGNING & DEVELOPEMENT
Webeteer Technologies, Kochi, India

Entered into the world of frame works like wordpress, codeigniter, opencart, etc. Mainly focused on wordpress customization, wire frame creation and development.

7.2013 - 11.2014

WEB & GRAPHIC DESIGNER
Sofdia Technologies, Kochi, India

Responsible for working on a range of projects, designing appealing websites and interacting on a daily basis with graphic designers, back-end developers and marketers.

New Portfolios 2019 - 2021

<https://dulscoservices.com/>

<https://www.karaca.qa/>

<https://thamco.com.qa/caretti/>

<https://thamco.com.qa/>

<https://bbcart.com/>

<https://weavesandstrings.com/>

<https://auccqatar.com/>

<https://ecardsstore.com/beta/>

<http://auratechnologies.in/projects/henks-new/>

<http://auratechnologies.in/projects/doh-mark/>